

No.Ft.48-4075/2020(FCA)

H.P. Forest Department

Dated Shimla-1, the

3 MAR 2023

From: Nodal Officer-cum-Addl.Pr.CCF (FCA)
O/o Pr.CCF, H.P, Shimla-1

To: CCF Mandi.

Subject: **Diversion of 3.6693 hectare of forest land in favour of M/s Clief Finvest Pvt. Ltd. for the construction of Thaltukhod HEP Stage-II (5.00 MW) Tehsil Padhar, within the jurisdiction of Jogindernagar Forest Division, Distt. Mandi, Himachal Pradesh (FP/HP/HYD/43637/2019)**

Memo:

Please refer to your office Memo. No. 10379 dated 07.02.2023 on the subject cited above.

2. Reply as submitted as submitted vide your above referred communication is found incomplete as given below:-

1. The detailed list of approved/existing/proposed projects in the river basin/rivulet area/landscape showing Evacuation/Transmission Plan of each project alongwith their impact has not been provided. Only subject cited project has been shown in the list. The DFO concerned be directed ^{to} provide the detailed list of approved/existing/proposed projects in the river basin/rivulet area/landscape showing Evacuation/Transmission Plan of each project alongwith their impact.
2. The KML file and Geo-reference map showing boundaries of nearest Protected Area (PA) and its Eco- Sensitive Zone and distance of each Hydro Electric Project from the nearest Pas and their ESZ has not been found uploaded in Part-I in additional information detail at Sr. 31. It can not be considered that only this project ~~is~~ exist/proposed/approved in the ~~Breas~~ river basin and its rivulet. DFO concerned may offered comments in this regard seperately.
3. Letter from Superintending Engineer, Directorate of Energy GoHP has been uploaded at Sr. No. 29 in which it has been stated that information has been provided to MoEF & CC, IA division. As the information has been sought from the office of IRO Shimla. Information as asked by the Govt. of India be obtained from DoE, GoHP and be provided to this office accordingly.
4. Eco class has not been corrected in online Part-II. As the NPV bill has been calculated for classed VI, therefore, Eco class should accordingly be mentioned in Part-II online.
5. It has not been informed by CCF Mandi that whether CA area has been revised in view of the observations as raised by the Govt. of India in Point No. 10.